

JOE STEINER

DIGITAL DESIGNER

ONLINE PORTFOLIO
JOESTEINER.COM

SUMMARY

My career began in the audio industry, soon becoming a video editor and multimedia producer. Today I have skills in all aspects of digital production. I am an accomplished producer and voiceover artist and have many years in the production of training videos. From Gold and Platinum RIAA awards for recording, mastering and producing to many high level video projects as well as many web design and development projects.

I'm proficient with Adobe Creative Suite and all principle audio and video programs.

I have a large portfolio of packaging & catalog projects, as well as design concepts and graphic displays for trade shows and digital presentations. I have a great deal of experience with large graphic formats as in billboards and auto wraps.

SPECIFIC SKILLS

- Audio/Video Producer
- Graphic Designer
- Web Design/Development
- Musician/Music Producer
- Voiceover Artist
- Webinar Trainer

In-Home Audio/Video/Multimedia Studio
for Remote Production if Needed

QUALIFICATIONS

- Management Experience
- Ability to design rich media, web and client applications
- Exceptional motion/graphic skills
- Proficient video/audio Producer
- Excellent attention to detail and communication skills

CONTACT

- 📍 27815 BAKERTON AVE. SANTA CLARITA
- 📞 818.590.3558
- ✉️ JOESTEINER@SBCGLOBAL.NET
- 🌐 JOESTEINER.COM

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lamps Plus

2016-2020

DIGITAL DESIGNER

Audio-Video/Web Design-Development/Graphics/Voiceover Artist
I was in charge of all training and marketing presentations. This included web sites, videos, motion and still graphics, videography, webinars and photography. As well as writer and producer.

Dominie Luxury

2014-2016

DIGITAL DESIGNER

Graphic Designer/Multimedia Producer/Web Design/Video-Audio
I was in charge of all graphic design and photography for marketing , web and social media. I also produced many marketing videos and Keynote presentations for You Tube and Trade Shows. Also vehicle wraps and Trade show both design and production.

Smart AVI

2013-2014

GRAPHIC DESIGNER/MULTIMEDIA PRODUCER

Graphic Designer/Multimedia Producer/Video Production
I was in charge of all graphic design for their website and social media as well as producing all of their videos for You Tube and trade shows. Also graphic design for software interfaces and digital menus.

Hypercel

2011-2013

GRAPHIC DESIGNER/MULTIMEDIA PRODUCER

Graphic Designer/Multimedia Producer/Video Production
I managed the packaging design department and produced all social media and trade show videos, as well as design and marketing strategies for all of their social media. Principle photographer.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS



PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



PREMIERE



AFTER EFFECTS



IN DESIGN



DREAM WEAVER



FINAL CUT



PRO TOOLS



AUDITION



CHARACTER ANIMATOR



MUSE



DAVINCI



LOGIC PRO



ADOBE XD



KEYNOTE

EDUCATION

BALL STATE UNIVERSITY
1988-1990

Associate Arts Degree, Video Production

INSTITUTE AUDIO/VIDEO
1990-1992

Associate Arts Degree, Video/Audio Production

A&M RECORDS
1991-1992

Apprenticeship Audio Engineering/Mastering

UCLA EXTENSION
1997-1999

Multimedia & Graphic Design Certification

COLLEGE OF THE CANYONS
2008-2013

Web Development & Multimedia Associate Degrees